RE: Ecuador shrimp FIP- Call next Wednesday at 11 am ET?

Asunto: RE: Ecuador shrimp FIP- Call next Wednesday at 11 am ET?

De: "Goyert, Wendy" <Wendy.Goyert@wwfus.org>

Fecha: 21/09/2020 15:19

Para: "Stachowiak, Terry" <tstachowiak@rich.com>

CC: "Przyuski, Nicholas" <Nicholas.Przyuski@wwfus.org>, "Guerrero Verduga, Pablo Xavier"
<pablo.guerrero@wwf.org.ec>, "Richardson, Mark" <Mark.Richardson@wwfus.org>, Veronica Dahik
<vdahik@natluk.com>, "Juan M. Garcia Caudillo" <juanmanuel@pescaresponsable.com.mx>, Bill
Hoenig <bhoenig@deltablue.com>

Thanks Terry! | just sent out a meeting invite for Wednesday with the zoom details. Please feel free to share with any
others and look forward to chatting on Wednesday.

Best,
Wendy

From: Stachowiak, Terry <tstachowiak@rich.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Goyert, Wendy <Wendy.Goyert@wwfus.org>

Cc: Przyuski, Nicholas <Nicholas.Przyuski@wwfus.org>; Guerrero Verduga, Pablo Xavier
<pablo.guerrero@wwf.org.ec>; Richardson, Mark <Mark.Richardson@wwfus.org>; Veronica Dahik
<vdahik@natluk.com>; Juan M. Garcia Caudillo <juanmanuel@pescaresponsable.com.mx>; Bill Hoenig
<bhoenig@deltablue.com>

Subject: RE: Ecuador shrimp FIP- Call next Wednesday at 11 am ET?

Hi Wendy,

Doing well & hope you are too. | believe the time you’ve indicated will work for all. The FIP work is still in very
preliminary stages due to the COVID situation and inability to travel, etc..

We are very interested to know what WWF is doing to improve the fishery and who you are working with in the
industry as well. I'm sure there will be opportunities to collaborate.

Please invite the individuals I've copied on this email as well. Looking forward to the call!

Thanks!

Terry

Terry Stachowiak

Director, Seafood Procurement

0: 956-504-4407 | C: 956-466-9104
tstachowiak@rich.com | richs.com
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From: Goyert, Wendy <Wendy.Goyert@wwfus.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Stachowiak, Terry <tstachowiak@rich.com>

Cc: Przyuski, Nicholas <Nicholas.Przyuski@wwfus.org>; Guerrero Verduga, Pablo Xavier
<pablo.guerrero@wwf.org.ec>; Richardson, Mark <Mark.Richardson@wwfus.org>
Subject: RE: Ecuador shrimp FIP- Call next Wednesday at 11 am ET?

/\ External Sender

Hi Terry,
| hope you’re doing well.

| wanted to follow up on this email chain from back in May. We’ve seen that the Ecuador Gulf of Guayaquil titi shrimp -
bottom trawl basic FIP is posted on FisheryProgress, which is great. We were wondering if we could now schedule a
call to discuss next steps and learn a bit more about the FIP work, as well as talk about potentially coordinating efforts
with the titi shrimp fishery in Ecuador since WWF-Ecuador is doing some work with that fishery as well.

Would it be possible to have a call next Wednesday September 23 at 11 am ET to discuss? If so, | can send along
zoom details for the call.

Thanks and | look forward to hearing from you!

Best,
Wendy

Wendy Goyert

Lead Specialist, Latin America Fisheries in Transition
World Wildlife Fund

1250 24th St. NW Washington DC 20037

office +1.202.495.4331 | mobile +1.202.250.0849

skype wendy.goyert

wendy.goyert@wwfus.org

together possible

WWF

From: Stachowiak, Terry <tstachowiak@rich.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 5:28 PM

To: Goyert, Wendy <Wendy.Goyert@wwfus.org>

Cc: Przyuski, Nicholas <Nicholas.Przyuski@wwfus.org>; Guerrero Verduga, Pablo Xavier <pablo.guerrero@wwf.org.ec>
Subject: Re: Ecuador shrimp FIP

Thank you Wendy! Nice to meet you as well. Once the FIP is published we will schedule a meeting to discuss next
steps. Will keep you posted.

Terry
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On May 7, 2020, at 3:27 PM, Goyert, Wendy <Wendy.Goyert@wwfus.org> wrote:

/\ External Sender

Thanks for connecting us, Nick.

Hi Terry, nice to meet you. I've copied Pablo on this email. Pablo leads WWF’s fisheries and aquaculture
work in Ecuador. | know that WWF-Ecuador has plans to continue to work with the fishery on some
activities under a GEF grant that they’ve received, but they are reevaluating the strategy for working
with the fishery amidst all of the uncertainty that COVID is bringing. Still, | think it would be helpful for
you to connect and to discuss how to coordinate efforts with the fishery. I'd be interested in joining in on
the discussion if possible.

Thanks and look forward to connecting.

Best,
Wendy

Wendy Goyert

Lead Specialist, Latin America Fisheries in Transition
World Wildlife Fund

1250 24th St. NW Washington DC 20037

office +1.202.495.4331 | mobile +1.202.250.0849

skype wendy.goyert

wendy.goyert@wwfus.org

<image001.png>

From: Przyuski, Nicholas <Nicholas.Przyuski@wwfus.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Goyert, Wendy <Wendy.Goyert@wwfus.org>

Cc: Stachowiak, Terry <tstachowiak@rich.com>

Subject: Ecuador shrimp FIP

Hi Wendy,

I'd like to introduce you to Terry Stachowiak (cc’d) of Rich Products. Terry is managing their engagement
in the Ecuador shrimp FIP that is under development with Pesca Responsible and expressed an interest
in connecting with Pablo after reading this article on the WWF website: https://www.worldwildlife.org
/[stories/sustainable-shrimp

Would you be able to connect with Terry and put him in touch with Pablo?
Please let us know.

Thanks!
Nick

15/04/2021 16:37
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Nick Przyuski

Manager, Seafood Supply Chains
World Wildlife Fund
202-290-4977
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Ecuador pomada shrimp FIP discussion w/agenda

Asunto: Ecuador pomada shrimp FIP discussion w/agenda

De: "Goyert, Wendy" <Wendy.Goyert@wwfus.org>

Fecha: 28/09/2020 14:54

Para: "Guerrero Verduga, Pablo Xavier" <pablo.guerrero@wwf.org.ec>, "Richardson, Mark"
<Mark.Richardson@wwfus.org>, Veronica Dahik <vdahik@natluk.com>, "Juan M. Garcia Caudillo"
<juanmanuel@pescaresponsable.com.mx>, Bill Hoenig <bhoenig@deltablue.com>, "Stachowiak,
Terry" <tstachowiak@rich.com>, "fernando.rey@wwf.org.ec" <fernando.rey@wwf.org.ec>,
"arturo.gonzalez@wwf.org.ec" <arturo.gonzalez@wwf.org.ec>

CC: "Griff, Michael" <Michael.Griff@wwfus.org>

Goyert, Wendy le ha invitado a Ecuador pomada shrimp FIP discussion w/agenda
Titulo: Ecuador pomada shrimp FIP discussion w/agenda
Ubicacion: https://wwfus.zoom.us/j/93818226192
Cuando: jueves, 1 de octubre de 2020 12:00 - 13:00
Organizador:  Goyert, Wendy <Wendy.Goyert@wwfus.org>

Descripcion: Hiall,

Updating the time of this meeting due to a conflict on Wednesday. Hope
this works for everyone and look forward to chatting then.

Please see a proposed agenda for the meeting below.

* Clarification by FIP team on specific vessels they’re working with and
priority on-the-ground activities

* Overview of WWF work with pomada fishery (WWF-Ecuador)

* Questions and Answers and Discussion on ways we can coordinate
efforts (All)

Please let me know if this works and if there is anything else you’d like to
add.

Thanks,
Wendy

Wendy Goyert

Lead Specialist, Latin America Fisheries in Transition

World Wildlife Fund

1250 24th St. NW Washington DC 20037

office +1.202.495.4331 | mobile +1.202.250.0849

skype wendy.goyert
wendy.goyert@wwfus.org<mailto:wendy.goyert@wwfus.org>
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Ecuador pomada shrimp FIP discussion w/agenda

[https://d24cgw3uvb9a9h.cloudfront.net/static/94085/image
/new/ZoomLogo 110 25.pngl<https://zoom.us/>

Hi there,
Wendy.Goyert@wwfus.org<mailto:Wendy.Goyert@wwfus.org> is inviting
you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting<https://wwfus.zoom.us/j/93818226192>

Phone one-tap:

US: +13017158592,,93818226192#<tel:+13017158592,,93818226192>
or +13126266799,,93818226192#<tel:+13126266799,,93818226192>
Meeting URL:

https://wwfus.zoom.us/j/93818226192

Meeting ID:

938 1822 6192

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:

US: +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 436 2866 or +1 253
215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 669 900 6833 or 877 853 5257 (Toll
Free) or 888 475 4499 (Toll Free)

Meeting ID:

938 1822 6192

International numbers<https://wwfus.zoom.us/u/amro5SA01>

Adjuntos: about:blank<br>about:blank<br>about:blank

Asistentes:  Guerrero Verduga, Pablo Xavier <pablo.guerrero@wwf.org.ec>
Richardson, Mark <Mark.Richardson@wwfus.org>
Veronica Dahik <vdahik@natluk.com>
Juan M. Garcia Caudillo <juanmanuel@pescaresponsable.com.mx>
Bill Hoenig <bhoenig@deltablue.com>
Stachowiak, Terry <tstachowiak@rich.com>
fernando.rey@wwf.org.ec <fernando.rey@wwf.org.ec>
arturo.gonzalez@wwf.org.ec <arturo.gonzalez@wwf.org.ec>
Griff, Michael <Michael.Griff@wwfus.org>
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